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This stream classification is not included in the revised code because (select one):

The discharger is no longer at this location.

A new classification has resulted in a full fish and aquatic life designation.

New survey date Please provide copy of new classification report.

This receiving water should be added to the database and to the code. Specify information, as it

should be included in code.

_Q;// Other (please explain)
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CORRESPONDENCE/MEMORANDUM
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To:

From:

Subject:

AD-76

SEP 1 61ggp
STATE OF WISCONSIN

September 15, 1982 File Ref: 3900
mt:;Jim Schmidt ~ WRM/2)
Central Office - Madison P

Joe Kurz _\g
Howard Johnson's Effluent Limits

I've conducted a minimal field investigation and also a search of
our fish distribution data files to determine the stream classifi-
cations for the three streams in the vicinity of Howard Johnson's.
Under the new classification scheme, all three streams, the Des
Plaines River main stem, the Des Plaines River Center Branch and
the Kilbourn Road Ditch, are classified as Use Class B in the
vicinity of Howard Johnson's. This means they are capable of
supporting warm water sport fish and thus full fish and aquatic
life standards apply.

I have also conducted a check of the Pleasant Prairie Ditch
classification. A report is included on this in a separate memo.

JK:jm
cc:  Cindy Slavik

Dan Moran - WRM/2
Becky Wallace - WW/2




